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June 2 0 , 2002 

Via Fax and U.S. Mail 

Michael E. Stogner 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
2 04 0 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Caae 12875; Texakoma O i l & Gae Corporation 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

Texakoma O i l & Gas Corporation objects t o Dugan Production Corp.'e 
request t o continue the above matter from the June 27th docket. 
The case has already been continued once. I n add i t i o n , Texakoma 
has a d r i l l i n g program i n place, and needs to proceed expeditiously 
wit h d r i l l i n g i t s proposed w e l l . Moreover, Texakoma i s confused by 
Dugan's objection to the o f f - p a t t e r n l o c a t i o n , since Dugan supports 
i n f i l l d r i l l i n g i u the Basin-Fruitland Coal Gas Pool. The request 
f o r a continuance should be denied, and Dugan can obtain other 
counsel to represent i t on June 2 7th. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Afe'torney f o r Texakoma 
O i l & Gas C o r p o r a t i o n 

cc; John A. Dean, J r . 


